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Nivitha (LKK Auto)

From: Maotor Claim - Il «motorclaim@iii.com.sg>

Sent: Monday, 25 June 2018 3:35 PM

To: Sim Teo Koon; 'sur@lkkauto.com'; Catherine Chong (LEK Auto)

Cc Sundari Magarajan - |li

Subject: FW: PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION FOR VEHICLE NO. YP7032G (Accident involving
¥YP7032G and SHD3174X on 16.06.2018)

Attachments: chd3174x_20180625114316,pdf

Dear Sir/ Mdm,

Please conduct a survey on TP vehicle YF70225 and let us have your report urgently.
This claim will be handled by Ms Sundari.

*Kindly upload this survey request email to merimen.

Thank You.

Best Regards,

Gabriel Wee

Motor Claims Dept.

India International Insurance Pte Ltd

64 Cecil Street | #05 108 Building | Singapore 049711
Tel: €347 6100, Ext - 248

From: 5im Teo Koon [mailto:tk_sim@juseqg.com.sg]

Sent: 25 June, 2018 2:43 PM

To: Motor Claim - lll <motorclaim@iii.com.sg>

Cc: 'S Three Automotive' <admin@sthreeautomotive.com.sg>

Subject: FW: PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION FOR VEHICLE NO. YP7032G (Accident invelving YP7032G and SHD3174X on
16.06.2018)

Dear Sir,

We refer to your letter.

Our client is agreeable to appoint Xing Guo Qiang (LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd) as a single joint expert.

Please be informed that our client’s motar vehicle is available for inspection at the under-stated workshop: -

S THREE AUTOMOTIVE RECOVERY PTE LTD
Blk 8 Sin Ming Industrial Estate #01-64/66,
Singapore 575643

Tel: 6284 1542; Fax: 6487 5315

Regards,



Sim Teo Koon
JusEquity Law Corporation

172 Chin Swee Road #02-06, CES Centre
Singapore 169877

Tel: 6506 6488 / 6536 9339

Fax: 6536 5368

E-mail: tk_sim@juseq.com.sg

This message (and all its attachments) is intended only for the use of the individual or entity to whom it is addressed and is privileged and confidential. If YOu are
not the intended recipient, please notify us immediately by return electronic mall, delete this me s5age and you should not disseminate, distribute or copy any
information contained hergin,

From: Maotor Claim - 1l [mailto:motorclaim@iii.com.sg]

Sent: Monday, June 25, 2018 11:55 AM

To: JUSEQ <juseq@singnel.com.sg>

Subject: PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION FOR VEHICLE NO. YP7032G (Accident involving YP7032G and SHD3174X on
16.06.2018)

Dear Sir / Mdm,
We acknowledge receipt of your email.
We proprose using one of the following motor surveyors:

* LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
*  Vicom Assessment Centre Pte Ltd

Please notify us within 02 days of receipt of this letter for surveyor agreed on or if you have any objections to the
abowve list,

Best Regards,

Gabriel Wee

Motor Claims Dept.

India International Insurance Pte Lid

64 Cecil Street | #05 IOB Building | Singapore 049711
Tel: 6347 6100, Ext - 248

Kindly note that by submitting this claim to us, you are deemed to have agreed to us collecting, using,
disclosing and processing your personal data, sharing your personal data with our service providers (located
both inside and outside Singapore) and/or with other insurers in the general insurance industry, including
the General Insurance Association of Singapore. This enables us to ensure proper processing, handling
and/or dealing with your claim, which includes investigating the said claim, and complying with applicable
laws. If you do not agree to the same, kindly let us know immediately.

DISCLAIMER:

This email is intended solely for the person to whom it has been addressed.

It may contain confidential and/or legally privileged information.

If you are not the person for whom this e-mail was intended. or if this e-mail has reached
you by mistake, please delete it immediately and inform us of the error and also be hereby
notified that any use, distribution, transmission, printing, copying or dissemination

of this information in any way or in any manner is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful.
Internet communications may not be entirely secure or accurate as information could be
intercepted, corrupted, lost, delayed or contain viruses,

2



Therefore; we do not accept liability for any errors or omissions in the content of this
message or any delay in delivery which may arise as a result of Internet transmission

or any modification.

Print this email only if it is absolutely necessary and help in preservation of environment,
India International Insurance Pte Ltd.

Registration No. 198703792-K

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

If you are not the person for whom this e-mail was intended, or if this e-mail has reached
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
intercepted, corrupted, lost, delayed or contain viruses.

Therefore, we do not accept liability for any errors or omissions in the content of this
message or any delay in delivery which may arise as a result of Internet transmission

or any modification.

Print this email only if it is absolutely necessary and help in preservation of environment.
India International Insurance Pte Ltd.

Registration No. 198703792-K



25-06-18:1004 | 16536 5364 81/

JusEquity Law Corporation

ADVOCATES & SOLICITORS « COMMISSIONER FOR OATHS

171 Chin Swoo Road 102-08, CES Conire, Singaparg 163877

Telophenao {65) 6536 9330, (65) 253 1812, (65) 6397 2008. (65) 6533 2327
Fox @ (B5) 6253 0120 (Carveyanslng) , {EE] 5535 5368 (Lilgation)

Email ; jusegf@singneloom.sg ita 1 wwawjusec.com.eg

Qur Ref. JEQ/150516/0618/ S3 (2I)

YourRef:  SHD3174X

25 June 2018

COMFORT TRANSPORTATION PTE LTD By Post Only
383 Sin Ming Drive

GAS BUILDING
Singapore 575717

INDIA INTERNATIONAL INSURANCE PTELTD By Fax: 6224 4174 Only

Singapore
Dear Sir
ACCIDENT INVOLVING YPT032G & SHD3174X ON 16.06.2018
We act for the owner of vehicle no. YPT032G.
We hereby nolify you of a road traffic accident on 16 June 2018 at about 1020 hrs, at TPE - PIE involving
our client's vehicle and vehicle registration no, SHD3174X driven by you { your insured at the material tme.
A copy of our client's accldent report is enclosed.

As aresult of the accident, our client's vehicle has been damaged. Before our client proceeds to repair the
damaged vehicle, please let us know within 2 working days of your receipt of this notice whether you
would fike to conduct a pre-repalr survey of the vehicle. If we do not receive any reply from you within the
stipufated timeline, our client shall proceed to repair the vehicle without further reference lo you.

Yours faithfully

En

HEL T!

This message is Intendad enly for tha wsg of the Individual or entity to whom it is addressed and containg information that I privileged and
conlidential, If you, the reader of this messoge, are not the Intended reciplent, you should net disseminate, distribute or copy this
communicatlan, If you kave received this communication In erros, please notify us immadiately by telephone and raturn the ariginal message
10 us at the above address at our expense. Thank vou,

JusEquity Lew Corporation [Registration Mo, 200004 738E] s a low corporation with Hmited Nability
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ENTRY DATE & TIME 1ADE2018 16:1
SLBMITTED BY: Francis Mg

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1, Please repornt commectly the details of the accident to speed up

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

tha claims process

2. This Form must be completed by the Policyholder andior the Authorised Driver.

3. Information provided must be as ruthful and accurate as possible. Any wiltul misrepreseniation or witholding of matesial facts may allow insursnce companies 1o

repudiate palicy ability

4, The issue and Bccepiance of this Form by iInsurance companies i nol an agmission of

5 Any false reporting may be referred to the Police for investigation.

&. This raport will be farwarded by the insurers of the
grchiving and that copies of this report wil, for a fee

aforesaid.

Date Of Report

Date Of Accident

Exact Location Of Accident
Country/State of Loss

Vehicle Registration Mumber
Insured/Policyholder
MName Of Registered Owner
Co Reg No

Email Address

Mokile Fhone Mo

Alternative Phane No
Vehicle Particulars
Manufacturer

Model

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used al

time of accident

Are you claiming under your own insurance policy

for repair to your vehicle?
If Mo, Please state action to be taken
Vehicle Category
Insurance Company
Name of Insurance Company
Type Of Coverage

Fleet Policy

Paolicy Number

Cover Note Number
Driver

Mame of Driver

MRIC Mo

Date Of Birth

Ocoupation

Date Of Driving Pass
Driving Experience
Gender

Mobile Number

Fax Number

Contact Number

EMail Address

GIA Records Management Cenire established by the Gene
be made svailable upon application by interesied panies.

7. By the lodgement of thiz report 1o the insurers, you heraby consent 1o the archiving of thes repart ak the centre

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

18/06/2018 16:31

15/06/2018 10:20

TPE TWD PIE (57TKM MARK)
SINGAPORE

DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE

YPT032G

SUPERSOMIC MAINTENANCE SERVICES FTELTD
128901352W
NOEMAIL

OFFICE-93831954

ISUZU
TOW TRUCK

MO

THIRD PARTY
COMMERCIAL VEHICLE

GREAT EASTERN GENERAL INSURANCE LIMITED
COMPREHENSIVE

NO

2017-v0101804-VCV

SOMASUNDARAM BALAMURUGAN
GT842116T

02/05/M1986

OUTDOOR

21/04/2016

2 YEARS AND 1 MONTH

MALE

(LOCAL) +65-93831854

MOEMAIL

policy hobility on e part of the insuWaNCE companias

ral Insurance Association of Singapore (GLA] for

and to copies of the reporl baing made available

Page 1 of 9



Address NO ADDRESS
Foslcode

\Was driver an employee of the Insured's Company YES

If No. Relationship of the Driver with the Insured

Vehicle Registration Number of Driver's Own -

Wehicle -

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle -

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accident COLLIDED INTO FPARKED VEHICLE
Weather Conditions CLEAR

Road Surface DRY

Other Information

Was any foreign vehicle involved in this accident? NO
Number of vehicles involved in the accident
Was any body injured in ihe Accident? NO

WWas sny injured conveyed to hospital by
ambulance?

Was any other material or property damaged? YES
I hgve_ been a;_]pmacrlned by ur}knom_persoms] NO
soliciting/offering accident claims assisiance.

Murmber of Passengers (Including Driver) 1]
Details of Police Action

Was the accident reporied 1o the police? NO
If Yes,Flesse siaie which Police Station

Was notice af intended Prosecution given? MO
If Yes,against whom?

Circumstances of Accident

REFER TO SKETCH PLANS

Attachment(s)

Are accident photos available for attachment? YES

Was there any video captured by Car Camera? NO

Was there any audio recorded? NO
DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1
Vehicle Registration Number SHD3174X

Vehicle Make/Model/Colour

Details Of Properties

Vehicle Category TAXI
Narme of Driver

MNRIC/Passport Number

Contact Number

Address

Postcode

Insurance Company Name

MNature Of Damage

No. Of Passenger (Including Driver)

Page 2 of 8



Sketch Plan Pg. 1

SHETCH PLAN

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1, Please report correctly the details of the accident 1o speec up the claima process.
3. This Form must be completed by the Policvhatder 2ndfor the Suthorlsed Driver.

5. Infarmation provided must be 25 truthful and sccurate s pessible, Any wilful misrepresentation or withholding of material
facts may ellow incurance companies 1o repudiate policy fability.

4 Thee issue and scceptance of this Form by Insurance companies 1= not an pdmizeion of policy lisbility on the part of the insurance
companies,

5 false reportin ferred 1o 1 ice for ation.

&, The repert will be forwarded by the insurers of the GIA Records Management centre esteblished by the General Insurénce
Assoeiation of Ssingapore (GIA) for archiving and that coples of 1his report weill for 2 fee be made avallsble upon application by
interested penies,

7. By the lodgment of thic repon to the insurars, you hereky consent ta 1he archiving of this report 2t the centre end to coples of
the report being made #veilable aforeszid.

£, Consent under the Personal Dale Protection At {PDPA|
1 understand, scknowledge, agree 2nd consent that:

{&) My Issurer, my workshop and the Genota! Insulance Association of Singzpore (“GLA™) may/are permitted 10 collect, use,
dischese andfor process my persons! datafpersons| information set cut in this [fgrm} and ary other personel informetion
provided by me or possessed by my insurer {ccilectively the *“Personal Infarmation®) 2nd disclese and transter such
Fersonal Information to 2l inswrer(s) wha have insured vericle(s) involved In this 2ocident {all insurer{s) who hawve insured
wehiclegs) involved in this accident shatl be collectively referred to as the “Insurers”], the Insurers’ lewyersflaw firms, the
Maretary Authority of Singapore and any relevant poverrment agency/authority {such 2 the eoiice), far the purposels)
of;

(i} processing, hangling and/er dealing with my ceims incoding the settbernent of the clalme and any necessary
investigations relating to the claims;

{il} Investigating the accident andfor my clzims;
{iil} cariying out andjor dealing with my insiructicns or responding W any enguirkes by me;

{iv} administering my claims [inciuding the malling of cosrespondence, statements, iInvolces, reports ar natices to me,
which could involve disclosure of eertain personal data about me to bring about delivery of the same as well a5 on the
extarnal cover of envelopet/matl packagesk andfor

{v| cormplying with applicable faw in administering. processing, handling andjor dealing with my claims (collectively the
“Purposes”]

(b)  allinsurer(s) whao have insured vehicie(s) involved in this acident and the Insurers” lawyers/lew firms, mayfare permitted
1o collect, use, disciose and/or process my Personal Infarmation for ane or more ol the above Purposes; and

{cf v Personal Information mey/can be disclosed by any of the nsurers and/or GI& to their third party service providers or
agents|including thelr lewyers/iaw firms), which may be sited outaide of Singapore, for one of more of the above Purposes,

{d)  my Perzonal Information will alio be collected and used 1o complle claims hiztory for the purpose of fraud detection,
investigation and management in present and all future clatms.

(€] the Information so collected under (d] above may be shared f disclosed:

(i} toallinsurers and/or any other thind parties thet assist in evaluating, Investigating, controlling or Mansging fraud,
regulatirs, 2w enforcement and govermment BRencies as reasonably required for the purposes stated, o

{F) for complying with requirements under Bny reguiations, laws or oourt orders,

ﬁ:-,rn;:isde:'s i ot Driuzr's.Sigr-M ure Reporting Centre Personnels 5|gn-aa.|re
Date & Tinse: [ driver is mot the policyhotder) Namz:
Date & Time: MRIC/FIN Mo

16 JUR 2008

Page 3of 8



Sketch Plan Pg. 2

Date of accident: Time: _ Location:
Veh A \eh B: No of pax: Weather: Clear/dry Rain/Wet
SKETCH PLAN

[o b

iy ?!’T‘fi; widibe

0 I Emry,

L
(B3 5 _ae” 4o

THE W PIE e OF

DESCRIBE CIRCUMSTANCES OF THE ACCIDENT

Plecitent  hogoracel  af Reg TPE  teeaind P1E

] i - r e i ¥ B
S Y ¥ L g g Araidt Hagua £ r/ﬂ.-"{ ] J P ri ,.n"g;'_

= U

-
Pl vesiule edd S Erale Hedy Pty oawes i Al
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Lok om L5 £AE ,::-:/j/-,.-i FEQT , _’J,.,_*._ﬁf,r_f__m A 7 ped il

[ claim OD/TP at Falcon-Air [ Claim ODf1P at other workshop [] reparting Only
Remarks : Please forward a copy of my efile accident report to:

My workshop ¢

Email address

£ myself t

Emall address :

Note: Please teke note that your insurer have 14 days timeframe for you te submit own damage elaim under

you own policy. Kindly check with your own insurer for mere information.

DECLARATION
e declare the forego rticulars ane True in every respect,

‘\@wﬂ

Policyhoider's S Orlwer's 5|g;nurum Reporting Cantre Personnil’s Signature
Date & Time: I1F drivas it pat the polieyhoider) Hampt i j
Miate B Time: HRIC N R
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> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner |D Type:

Owner ID:

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.:

Vehicle to be Exported:
Intended De-registration Date:
Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Model:

Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year:

Engine No.:

Chassis No.:

Maximum Power Output:
Open Market Value:

Original Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

COE Period(Years):

QP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:

Total Rebate Amount:

Statutory Board
0027D

YP7032G

No

27 Jun 2018
ISUZU
NPR75UK5W
White

2016

4HK 1574573
JAANPR75KH7100746
$44,479.00
24 Jul 2017
24 Jul 2017
0

$2,224.00

Mo

$0.00

23 Jul 2027

C - Goods Vehicle & Bus
10

$40,212.00

$36,472.00
$36,472.00

The information contained herein is correct as at 27 Jun 2018



Register New Vehicle Page | of 2

0% 25% 50% 75% 100%

Register New Vehicle (Acknowledgement)
Vehicle Particulars

Vighisle Mo . YPTOEIG

Vahicle Type E‘:ﬁ.;lfmds (Opan) Recovery Wahiche Scheme Nommal
Wehicle Atachment 1 No Attachmanl

Yehicle Attachment 2 - vehicke Attachment 3

Vehicle Make 1502uU aricle Model NPRTSLIKEW
Chassis No JAANPRTSHHT 100746 Engine Mo 4HK1574573
fdolar No - Traier Chassis No

Prapeliant Digsel Passenger Capacity 6

Engine Capacily 510X ce Power Ralng

Wammum Power Outpul -

Unlagen Weight AT0] =g Mammum Laden Weigkt 7900 kg
Primary Cotaur ihite Secondary Colour

Firsl Regisiration Dale' 24 Jul 2017 E‘;?;“a' Regisiralon o4 Jui2047
MManutacturnng Year 2016 Qpen Market Value. 544 47900
PARF Elgeully Mo Mirimum PARF Benefit' 50 00

Ho of Transfers 0 ':::L;Ti:! Ragistration 5 ggaq

Aztusl ARF Paa 52 228 00
Owrer Particulars

Owinar Mame LAND TRANSPORT AUTHORITY
Qwnar ID Type Statutory Board
Cwner 1D TOSGROI2TD

Privale Residential (Condo Apl o
House) / Shopping | Office
Complexes

1

Regislared Address
Type

Ragistered BlockiHouse
Mo

Registernd Street Name HAMPSHIRE ROAD

Regislered Unt Na

Registered Building
Hame

Regislered Postal Code 215428
COE Mo / Expiry Data 201708010800078H 7 23 Ju 2027
COE Bid Calegary C - Goods Vehicle & Bus
0P Pad §40,212.00
Transaction Detalls
Business Tiansacton  »0170724151215633879

Ref Mo

Business Transachan 1

Ciata 24 Jul 2017

?umn ess Transaclion 4. s .r
ime

https://Italink.vrl.Ita.gov.sg/lta/ vri/action/acknowledgeNewReg?FUNCTI... 24/7/2017



Register New Vehicle Page 1 of 2

0% 25% 50% 75% 100%

Register New Vehicle {Cunfirmatiun}
Owner Particulars

Craner 10 TORGROOZTD
Cranar Bame LAND TRANSPORT AUTHORITY
Hancphona Mo

Home Telephore Mo, - Office Telephona Mo
Email Address . Fax Mo

5 Prvatle Residential (Conde At ol
529;31.&1&15 Adidlrams House) / Shopping / Office

yP Complaxzes

Registered Block/House ,
I
Reglistered Sreel =
ifions HAMPSHIRE ROAD

Registerad Unil Mo, -

Registered Building
Mame

Regislered Postal Code 219428

2017080105000116H 1 14 Det
2017/ %40292.00

PARFICOE Rebale Mo -

TCOE He

Vehicle Particulars
B7E - Goods (Open) Recovary

i L=
Vehicle Type Vahicle vehicle Scheme Matmal
Vehicle Atacnment 1 Mo Allachment
Vghicle Attachmeant 2 - yehicla Atlachment 3
ehicle Make SUZU Vahicle Model NPRT SRSV
Propetlant Diasel Passenger Capacity ]
Engine Capacity: 5193 cc Pawer Raling -
Tagimum Powear
Cuipul
Frank/Rear Tyre

Mo Of Axles 2 Sstoiadian 215/85R16 1 21585160

: Mzgimum Laden
Unl.ad-en Wiaighl 4700 kg Weight. 7000 kg
Eg-léis‘un Sspidard 1005 ( Eure V' ) o2 Emission
Primary Colour White Sacondary Colour

Manutaciunng Year: 201G

First Regstration Date. 24 Jul 2017 Original Registralen a4 yu1 2017

Date
Chassis Mo JBANPRTSKHT100746 Engine No 4HK15T4573
Mater Ne - Traler Chassis Ma
Insurance Company &%Bdni;%ﬁéTﬁr.:iEEgN GEMWERAL ::uranoe Cover Note 042070027
Cpen Markel Valuz £44 47900 Actual ARF Pad %2 224 00

Mew Registration & Road Tax Fees
Total COE Rebale

Arnount 000
Tolal PARF Rebate
A nt £0.00

https:/ltalink.vrl.lta.gov.sg/ lta/vrl/action/enterOwnerDetailsCntrless?FU... 24/7/2017



R, V-

Automative Rscowery Pie Led

S THREE AUTOMOTIVE RECOVERY PTE LTD

ATIN . MOTORCIAMBERT. ____ oo JRVEHNO SNOMNX
ESTIMATE REPORT 151 QUOTATION JOBNO
OWNER'S PARTICULAR
NAME SUPERSONIC MAINTENANCE SERVICES PTE LTD CONTACT - 93831954
ADDRESS
VEHICLE NO YPT0326 TRANS. CHASSIS NO
MAKE { MODE] IS0 AL LOIRY ENGINE MO
(WNERS INSURER GREAT EASTERN INSURANCE
JOR-CODE: TP SIA  MICHELLE ACCDENT DATE - 15-Jun-1%
CLalM DETAIL
MATERIALS OTY  (UO-PRICE ”":F
L TAILLAMP ASSY RH o hy 00 450,00 15.00
2 REAR MUD GUARD RH €Oy~ 1.00 520,00 15.00
3 REAR MUD GUARD LOWER RUBBER - ISUZU Ky 1.00 180,00 1300
4 FRONT SIDE LAMP RH € w0 1.00 18900 15.00
5 SIDEGUARDRH £ . Frnad .00 140,00 15.00
6 SIDEWHEEL GUARD RH 7 w4 Prand 00 208 00 15.00
7 REAR WHEEL BEARING INNER RH & whd .00 450.00 15.00
8 REAR WHEEL BEARING OUTER RH 2 Dva_ 100 450.00 15.00
9  REAR SHAFT WHEEL RH kg B .00 238000 13.00
10 R AR SPRING BRACKET (FRONTIRH 1y ‘aq;‘--ﬂ 1.00 psoop 100
' REAR SPRING BRACKET (REARIRH ¥ }(q,(? .00 650.00 15,00
AT
TOTAL {PARTS) H2ET.00
SPECIAL NETT ITEM
I REAR CABIN TAILLAMP PANELRH 7 o 1.00 680,00 0.00
2 REARSIDE REFLECTOR STICKER RH g 1.00 360,00 0.00
3 REAR REFLECTOR STICKER (RED) "¢ 1.00 180,00 0.00
4 REAR DOOR REFLECTOR STICKER RH ¢ v 1.0 360000 0.00
5 REAR DOOR LTA STICKER Rl 1.00 280.00 0.00
6 FRONT DOOR EMAS RECOVERY STICKER k. 1.00 280,00 o
T REAR MUD GUARD BRACKET RH fo — .00 180.00 0.00
B REARRIMRH o 1.00 680,00 0.00
% REARTYRESRH <, Q,Ll;[,ro 00 100 380.00 00
0 REAR NO PLATE gy |00 50,00 0.00
1 §IPE CARIN DOOR ALUMINIUM W/LOCK HANDLE ASSY ke, 100 2800.00 el
[OTAL (FARTS) (230,00
LAROLUIE

Bk & Sin Ming Industrial Estate #01-64/66 Singapore ST6643 Tel: [65)6284 1542, {651 5284 1575 Fax: (65) G4BT 5315
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I STRAIGHTEN & PANE
SPILAY PAINTING ON

3 R&RCRANE TO SERY

6 RESPRAY TUFF KOTE

7T R&R REAR AXLE SPR

CHECK & REPAIR WIRING SYSTEM

L BEAT ACCIDENT AREAS 1.00 900,06 0.00 gopto Y Feo|-

ACCIDENT AREA 100 100,00 000  Lebetn Y (sod| .
ICE TO LIFT UP & DOWN 1.00 480,00 0.00 480067 Y mad
4 R&R REAR SPRING SUSPENSION RH ‘bqﬂb .a? .00 3R0.00 0,00 W00 Y MNel
| 100 80,00 a0 Boee Y 30|~
ON AFFECTED AREA 100 120,00 .00 1200 Y 5.:.! -
ING & LONG SHAFT TO ASSIST REPAIR 100 900,00 000  HWoE-Y Py |~

”
TOTAL (LABOUR) 4460.00 446000 '5 6 ‘& + o
TOTAL PARTS & LABOUR 1694700 16008 45 L‘ S 4'562) l -

EXCESS ; 5%

Qﬁ\ﬁtpuﬁ @ 1SV

o /!h-\,w
L ‘l‘l":ﬂ. -;f-' :J L

=

NOL OF DAY |

RE-SURVEY : REFORE [ AFTER PAINTING e

N P g
PART-BY-PART OR LUMP-SUM 5%
~ Fhas ./5.
AW AN B\ A
DATE OF SURVEY e —1 R AL, rob
=L R
SURVEY BY ? \r\,q,_ ,,7« S IR 1
| KKAuo Consultants hence noty T

the Repairer of the following:
CONTACT Nt * To resurvey before/atier spray painting FAX NO

* To dispiay damaged pari(s) during resurvey

= Parts prices an subyct to confirmation
NOTE * LUMP-518 AMGLWTLVD'L RS TS Ari R s RE&UIRED

o modification{s) ts aliowsd

* Supplementary item(s) mus! be resurveyed

# subject o HWMimcuTm

whﬂwﬂn

Signature:

Date:

t

Bk & Sin Ming Industrial Estate #01-64/66 Singapore 576643 Tel: (65)6284 1542, (65) 6284 1575 Fax: {B5) G4BT 5315



Adjuster Report

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (coreano1sssoriser)

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubi Industrial Park

Singapore 408933

Page 1 of 4

Tel: 256-15681 Fax: 6844-8805 Email: sur@Ikkauto.com;assignments@Ikkauto.com

VEHICLE DAMAGE INSPECTION REPORT

OQur File No:  CS/1118011509/DQ03N2
Date: 19/10/2018
REFERENCE
:“"""’59 India International Insurance Pte Ltd  Policy No: MCOMO0015
nsurer:
Claimant . )
akiicle Mo YPT7032G Insured Vehicle No : SHD3174X
Date of Loss:  15/06/2018 MNature of Claim: TP Claim No: MCT18060445
DESCRIPTION & IDENTIFICATION OF VEHICLE
Reg No: YP7032G
Make & Model: ISUZU NPR7TSUKSW, 5.2 D (M) Engine No: AHK 1574573
Reg. Date: 24/07/2017 (Man. Year: 2016) Chassis No: JAANPRTSKHT100746
Colour: Yellow Odometer: 71597 km
Engine Capacity: 5183 cc
Market Value/New Car NJA
Price:
Sum Insured (S$): Market Value/New Car Price
D F IT Y
General Condition: Steering (Serviceable): Yes Footbrake (Serviceable): Yes
Handbrake (Serviceable): Yes Engine Modification: Mo Pre-accident Condition:
co N
Front Tyre Size: 215/85R16 Rear Tyre Size: 215/85R16 (D)
Front Left Side: Bridgestone 5 mm Rear Left Side: Bridgestone 5/5 mm
Front Right Side: Bridgestone 5 mm Rear Right Side: Bridgestone 5/5 mm
The above values represent the remaining fyre treads depth
COST OF CLAIMS Repairer's Adjuster's Difference  Diff %
Parts 11,548 .45 3,797.45 7.751.00 67.12
Miscellaneous ltems 0.00 0.00 0.00
Labour 4 480.00 1,890.00 2.570.00 57.62
Paintwork Labour 0.00 0.00 0.00
Towing 0.00 0.00 0.00
Calculated Gross Total (%) 16,008.45 5,68T7.45 10,321.00 64.47
Approved Total (Overridden) (S%) 4,550.00
(S5) 16,008.45 4,550.00 11,458 45 71.58
+ GST 7.00/7.00% (S%) 1,120.59 318.50 802.09 71.58
Nett Amount (S§) 17,129.04 4 868.50 12,260.54 71.58
INSPECTION
Date of Assignment: 25/06/2018
Date Inspected: 26/06/2018 Inspected At: S Three Automotive Recovery Pte Ltd

Estimated Period of Repair: 7.0 days

(HQY

Blk & Sin Ming Industrial Estate. #01-

B4/66 Sector C
Singapore 575643

Adjuster: BRYAN TANI

https://singapore.merimen.c om/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=...

Manager: SHIAL CHAN

19/10/2018



Adjuster Report Page 2 of 4

NOTE: This report reprasents our findings ai the time and place of inspection stated herein. Such inspection has been carried out fo the best of our
knowledge and ability but any other liability under any other circumslances is hereby expressly excluded

https://singapore. merimen.com/claims/index.c fm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=... 19/10/2018
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REPAIR DETAILS

'Reference

|Part Source: (Last Synchronised: 18 Oct 2018)

Parts: N/A ISUZU NPR75UKSW 5.2 D (M) (Model not available in database)

Labour: Repairer's {Price-denominated Standard List)

|Print Code: (Unsubmitted, no print-code for YPT032G)

Validity: These estimates are valid only if they contain the print code (above) on all estimate pages, running page

numbers with the END OF ESTIMATES marker on the last estimate page
|Further Info: tems/values not in reference catalogue are preﬁx_gil_with an Eter'tsk ..

Recommended Parts
Part

No. Qty .. Particulars Condition Repairer's  Amount

1 1 *TAILLAMP ASSY RH Mot 450.00FL “FL
Mecessary

2 1 *REAR MUD GUARD RH Cut 520.00FL *520.00FL

3 1 *REAR MUD GUARD LOWER RUBBER-ISUZU Mot 180.00 FL *FL
Mecessary

4 1 *FRONT SIDE LAMP RH Cut 189.00FL *189.00FL

5 1 *SIDE GUARD RH FRONT Cut 140,00FL *140.00FL

6 1 “SIDE WHEEL GUARD RH FRONT Cut 208.00FL *298.00FL

7 1 *REAR WHEEL BEARING INNER RH Mot 450,00 FL *-FL
MNecessary

8 1 *‘REAR WHEEL BEARING OUTER RH Damaged 450.00FL *450.00FL

9 1 *REAR SHAFT WHEEL RH Mot 2,280.00FL “FL
Necessary

0 1 *REAR SPRING BRACKET (FRONT) RH Mot 650.00 FL “FL
Necessary

1 A *REAR SPRING BRACKET (REAR) RH Mot 650.00FL “FL
MNecessary

122 1 *REAR CABIN TAILLAMP PANEL RH Repair B80.00FS *“FS

13 1 *REAR SIDE REFLECTOR STICKER RH Necessary 360.00F5 “360.00FS

14 1 “REAR REFLECTOR STICKER (RED) Mecessary 180.00FS *180.00FS

5. 1 *REAR DOOR REFLECTOR STICKER RH Cut 360.00F5 *360.00F5

15 1 *REAR DOOR LTA STICKER Necessary 280.00FS *2B0.00F5S

: fr S| *FRONT DOOR EMAS RECOVERY STICKER Necessary 280.00F5 *280.00FS

128 1 *REAR MUD GUARD BRACKET RH Repair 180.00F5 *-FS

19 1 *REAR RIM RH Bent BB0.00FS *6BO.00FS

20 1 *REAR TYRES RH Serviceable 380.00FS *.FS

21 1 *REAR NO PLATE Not 50.00FS *F5
Mecessary

22 1 *SIDE CABIN DOOR ALUMINIUM W/LOCK HANDLE Broken 2.800.00FS *300.00FS

ASSY
F=Franchise par, S=Spchett, L=ListitemDisc —— ==

Sub Total (S§) 12,487.00 4,037.00
. List ltem Discount on L ltems 15.00/15.00% (S$)  938.55 23955

Total Parts (S$) 11,548.45 3,797.45

L Report was unsubmitted during this print-out. |

https://singapore. merimen.com/claims/inde «.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=... 19/10/2018



Adjuster Report

Recommended Miscellaneous Items

There are no new miscellaneous items selected.

Recommended Labour

Page 4 of 4

No Particulars Lab.Type Repairer's Amount
Labour ltems

1 STRAIGHTEN & PANEL BEAT ACCIDENT AREAS Mew 900.00 T00.00

2 SPRAY PAINTING ON ACCIDENT AREA MNew 1,600.00 1,000.00

3 R&R CRANE TO SERVICE TO LIFT UP & DOWN MNew 480.00

4 R&R REAR SPRING SUSPENSION RH Mew 380.00 -

5 CHECK & REPAIR WIRING SYSTEM New 80.00 30.00

5] RESPRAY TUFF KOTE ON AFFECTED AREA Mew 120.00 80.00

7  R&R REAR AXLE SPRING & LONG SHAFT TO ASSIST New 800.00 80.00
REPAIR

Gross Labour Cost (S8) 4,460.00 1,890.00

Report was unsubmitted during this print-out. |

< END OF ESTIMATES =
https://singapore. merimen.com/claims/index.c fm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=... 19/10/2018



